CHATHAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

David B. Hughes, P.E.
®  Engineering and Construction
= Water/Wastewater Treatment and
Distribution

Post Office Box 1550

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312
(919) 545-8530

(919) 542-6577 Fax

March 18, 2010

Mr. Tom Fransen

Division of Water Resources

North Carolina Department of
Environmental and Natural Resources
1611 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1611

Subject: Jordan Lake Water Supply Storage Allocation
Dear Mr. Fransen:
Per the Division’s February 24, 2010 Jordan Lake Round 4 Water Supply Allocation Public Information
Meeting, | am submitting this Letter of Interest on behalf of Chatham County. As you know, we are very
much interested in retaining our current allocation and anticipate requesting additional allocation
through the Round 4 process.
Our primary contact will be:

David Hughes, P.E.

Chatham County Public Works Director

984 Thompson Street

P.0O. Box 1550

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312
Thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Dt Mg

David Hughes, P.E. :
Chatham County Public Works Director

cc: Charlie Horne
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